

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, DECEMBER 4, 2024

Wednesday, December 04, 2024 at 6:30 PM Council Chambers, 520 N. Commercial Ave.

MINUTES

Council Meeting will be broadcast on Facebook Live. Click to visit our Facebook Page.

Council Wickling Will be broadcast on a decoder Live. Olion to viole our
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Bryan Chapman opened the Council Meeting at (time).
The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Council Members present
Kramer Siemens
Mark Jacob
Josh Liby
Dan Hartman
Brenda DeHaven
Others present
Mayor Bryan Chapman opened the Council Meeting at 6:30pm.
The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PRESENT
Brenda DeHaven
Dan Hartman
Kramer Siemens
Josh Liby
Mark Jacob

OTHERS PRESENT: Kyle Nordick, City Administrator; Shelia Agee, City Clerk; Brad Jantz, City Attorney; Bryan Hall, Police Chief; Rusty Whitcher, Harvey County NOW; Beth Shelton, Harvey County EDC; Dwight Kinzer, Matt Thompson

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion by
Second by
Motion to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion made by Siemens, Seconded by Hartman.
Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob

HEARINGS / PRESENTATIONS / PUBLIC FORUM

Dwight Kinzer presented that he's waiting on award from National Science Foundation for his work with 11 patents. Per Dwight, it could bring a lot of money into Sedgwick.

STAFF REPORTS

1. Kyle Nordick, City Administrator

Kyle Nordick, City Administrator, reminded everyone of the Community Christmas Event this Saturday at 5:15pm. Thanked Brenda for her work in organizing the event. He updated on the distressed property activities.

2. Brad Jantz, City Attorney

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.		
Motion by		
Second by		
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.		
Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Jacob.		

Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob

- 3. Minutes of November 20, 2024, Regular Meeting
- 4. Approval of Payroll November 22, 2024 Amount \$17,680.08
- 5. Approval of General Disbursement Checks Amount \$31,535.33

NEW BUSINESS

6.	Discuss and Consider Ordinance 907 - Ambulatory Fees
	Motion to approve Ordinance 907 as presented.
	Motion by
	Second by
	Motion to approve Ordinance 907 as presented.
	Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Jacob.
	Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob
7.	Discuss and Consider Harvey County EDC Interlocal Agreement
	Motion to approve the Economic Development Interlocal Agreement with the cities of Harvey County, Harvey County and the Harvey County Economic Development Council, Inc.
	Motion by
	Second by
	Motion to approve the Economic Development Interlocal Agreement with the cities of Harvey County, Harvey County and the Harvey County Economic Development Council, Inc as amended to include the word pursuant.
	Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Jacob.
	Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob
8.	Discuss and Consider KDOT Innovative Technology Grant
	Motion to approve staff to submit an application for KDOT Innovative Technology Progam authorizing up to \$9,000 in local matching funds if awarded.
	Motion by
	Second by
	Motion to approve staff to submit an application for KDOT Innovative Technology Progam authorizing up to \$9,000 in local matching funds if awarded.
	Motion made by Siemens, Seconded by DeHaven.
	Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob
9.	Discuss Rescheduling January's Regular Council Meeting To January 8th
	Motion to reschedule the regular January Council Meeting to January 8th at 6:30 PM.
	Motion by
	Second by
	Motion to reschedule the regular January Council Meeting to January 8th at 6:30 PM.
	Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Jacob.
	Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob

GOVERNING BODY REMARKS

Council Member, Dan Hartman, commented that most comments he hears around town are that residents like where we are going and what we are doing. Still some improvements but going in the right direction.

ADJOURN

Motion to adjourn the Regular Council Meeting at _	PM.
Motion by	
Second by	

Motion to adjourn the Regular Council Meeting at 6:54pm.

Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Jacob.

Voting Yea: DeHaven, Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob

Contact: Shelia Agee (agee@cityofsedgwick.org, 316-772-5151)

Agenda Published on 11/26/2024 at 4:15 PM.